From: Phil Olbrechts
To: Jeff Taraday

Cc: Audrey Clungeon; Claudia M. Newman Henry; Clugston, Michael; Delilla, Mike; Williams, Phil
Subject: Re: City"s Reply on Oral Motion to Dismiss DIP Issue
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:00:41 PM

I will very likely rule sometime later tonight on the City's motion for dismissal of the DIP
issue.

One point I'm going to raise now is Appellant's Ex. 84. This was the Appellant's reply brief on
its reconsideration request. In that reply brief Mr. Lider stated in unsworn testimony that
storm events going through the diversion would result in water blowouts in the DIP that would
undermine the structural integrity of the overlaying train tracks. I haven't had a chance to
verify, but I don't believe Ex. 84 was admitted into evidence or that Mr. Lider testified about
this impact at hearing. These comments from Mr. Lider were, however, the reason why the
appeal was allowed to go forward on the DIP issue per the reconsideration decision on the
City's sj motion. At this point I see no basis for admission of Ex. 84. I'm just bringing this up
now to deal with it rather than the Appellants raising it later in a judicial appeal.

On Tue, Feb 4, 2025 at 11:28 AM Jeff Taraday <jtaraday(@gmail.com> wrote:
Mr. Olbrechts and Ms. Clungeon,

Please find the city’s reply attached.

Regards,

Jeff Taraday
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